STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

JIM HOOD
ATTORNEY GENERAL

CRIMINAL
DIVISION
May 29, 2019

Danny Bickell, Esq.

Deputy Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Brett Jones v. Mississippi, No. 18-1259
Unopposed Motion for Enlargement of Time Within Which to File Brief of Respondent

Dear Sir:

Counsel respectfully requests a final extension of twenty (20) days within which to file
the Response in Opposition to the Petition for Certiorari in the above styled and numbered cause,
which was due on May 22, 2019. In support thereof, the Respondent submits the following.

Counsel has and has had additional commitments which have prevented the filing of a
timely response in this case. Included among the commitments is the filing in the Supreme Court
of the State of Mississippi on May 15, 2019 of the Brief of the Appellee in Wilton Williams, II,
v. State of Mississippi, No. 18-KA-001185.

Due to prior commitments, counsel respectfully makes this request for an additional twenty
(20) days from May 22, 2019 within which to file the Response to the Petition for Certiorari, thus
making it due on June 11, 2019. This request is not made to cause undue delay and counsel for
Petitioner is unopposed to this requested extension. A copy of this letter request is this day being
mailed postage pre-paid to Jacob Howard, Esq., MacArthur Justice Center, 767 North Congress
Street, Jackson, MS 39202.

Counsel filed a prior motion which was rejected due to an error by counsel regarding the
number of days requested. Counsel has corrected the error.



Sincerely,

Scott Stuart
Special Assistant Attorney General

cc. Jacob Howard, Esq.



